

MIRO STROMAR, M. Sc., P.Eng.
Associate



SUMMARY

Mr. Stromar has worked over 29 years in the petroleum industry in various capacities with major producers, service companies and consulting firms. The past 18 years he has developed software for petroleum reserve determination currently in use by Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd. as well as well test evaluation software.

EDUCATION

- University of Zagreb, B. Sc. In Chemical Engineering – 1969
- M. Sc. – 1969

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Association of Professional Engineers, Geologists, and Geophysicists of Alberta (APEGGA)
- Society of Petroleum Evaluation Engineers (SPEE)
- Consulting Engineers of Alberta (CEA)

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- Associate, Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd., 1987-present
- Evaluation Engineer, Capital Engineering Ltd., 1984-1986
- Reservoir Engineer, Shell, 1980-1983
- Engineer, Fekete Associates Inc., 1978-1980
- Engineer, Enertest, 1976-1978
- Chemical and Geological Laboratories

KEY PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd.

- Reserve and economic evaluations of oil and gas properties.
- Development management and support of engineering tools of software used in reserve and economic evaluations.
- Development management and support of well test analysis engineering tools, well test analysis.
- Liason with the AEUB.
- Reservoir studies.
- Assistance with regulatory work.

Capital Engineering Ltd.

- Evaluation of oil and gas properties.

Shell

- Reservoir simulation of, thermal recovery of tar sands.

Fekete Associates Inc.

- Well test analysis.
- Reservoir engineering work.

Enertest

- Well test supervision and analysis.

Chemical and Geological Laboratories

- Reservoir fluid analysis.
- Lab supervision.